

DEMONS YOUTH HOCKEY ASSOCIATION

Board Meeting Minutes

June 10, 2014

Holliston Fire Dept., Holliston, MA

Executive Board Members in Attendance

Jim Chuslo	President	Present
Judy Sheldon	First Vice President	_____
Amy Morrissey	Second Vice President	_____
Al Maillet	Program Director	_____
Michelle Jerrett	Registrar	Present
John Kirk	Coaching Director	Present
Maureen Lundy	Treasurer	_____
Tracy Hudson	Ice Coordinator /League Representative	Present
Chad Thompson	Developmental Program Director	_____
Dave Franco	Secretary	Present (late)
Ivan Moore	Transition Director	_____
Peggy Payne	Membership Director	Present
David Hack	Technology Director	Present

7 Present – Quorum Meeting started at ____7:25__ pm

Notes taken by Peggy Payne

Other Attendees: Ron Ciobotti

Approve May BOD meeting minutes.

Jim requested that we get a list of out of towners.

Girls Hockey : Tracy reported light attendance from coaching for last night girls hockey. About four coaches and 35 kids.

Work with Al to find a good replacement date for a day we are dropping June 30th.

Get Jim a list of out of town players.

Tracy:

D8 meeting. Major change that earl is recommending is this. We have 5 mite teams. We originally recommended 4 mite teams. All of the teams in the cross ice division are in that three and four divisions.

Earl is recommending that we are moving the two mite 1 teams to split season.

Earl wants to move to 6 mite teams if we are at 60 players. Dave and John reported that we are not that far.

North Star is adding score boards for x ice.

John:

4 coaching positions: Bantam 1 (John reached out to a lot of people, retired from the organization, Dave Loud said that he would take the job) and 2 (Ted Allen), Squirt 2 (Peter Feldman)

PW 3 (Ron Ciobotti will reach out to Dexter and Joe Gunning regarding coaching PW).

Agenda

Tracy skills: coaches like P.A. to run learn to skate learn to play. Tracy is proposing that we explore other options (per Earl) to pro ambitions for skills. They will bring back alternatives to the board, some ideas are HS coaches, having coaches run it themselves.

Dave payments

17 people have not paid. Communicate to them that they need to get back to us within a week.

Check that against hockey.

Registrar: USA hockey due.